

significance of the nominated properties under the National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

## ARIZONA

### Maricopa County

Cook, Neil and Louise, House, (North Central Phoenix Farmhouses and Rural Estate Homes, 1895–1959), 5725 North 20th Pl., Phoenix, 16000782

## COLORADO

### Gunnison County

Marble Jailhouse, 209 E. State St., Marble, 16000783

### Larimer County

Schlichter, E.A., House, 1312 S. College Ave., Fort Collins, 16000784

## ILLINOIS

### Vermilion County

United States Post Office and Court House, 201 North Vermilion St., Danville, 16000785

## MAINE

### York County

Timber Point, 2 Timber Point Rd., Rachel Carson National Wildlife Refuge, Biddeford, 16000786

## RHODE ISLAND

### Providence County

Edgewood Historic District—Sally Greene Homestead Plats, (Edgewood Neighborhood, Cranston, R.I. MPS) Fairview and Glen Aves., Harbour Terr., Hudson Pl., Massasoit Ave., and portions of Broad St. & Narragansett Blvd., Cranston, 16000787

## TENNESSEE

### Knox County

Giffin Grammar School, 1834 Beech St., Knoxville, 16000788

### Marion County

Marion Post No. 62, 300 Elm Ave., South Pittsburg, 16000789

### Sevier County

Shults Grove Methodist Church, Rocky Flats Rd. at East Ball Hollow Rd., Cosby, 16000790

## VERMONT

### Addison County

Stone, Ruth, House, 788 Hathaway Rd., Goshen, 16000791

## VIRGINIA

### Accomack County

Locustville Academy, 28055 Drummondtown Rd., Locustville, 16000792

### Amherst County

Elon Village Library, Corner of Younger Dr. (VA 703) and Camden Dr. (VA 797), Elon, 16000793

### Botetourt County

Blue Ridge Hall, 11593 Lee Hwy., Fincastle, 16000794

Reynolds Property, 514 Rocky Rd., Buchanan, 16000795

### Essex County

Edenetta, 6514 Tidewater Trail, Chance, 16000796

### Frederick County

Springdale, 1663 Apple Pie Ridge Rd., Winchester, 16000797

### Hampton Independent city

Hampton National Guard Armory, 504 North King St.,

### Orange County

Mount Calvary Baptist Church, 11229 Kendall Rd., Orange, 16000799

### Richmond Independent city

Virginia Commission for the Blind, 3003 Parkwood Ave., Richmond, 16000800

### Suffolk Independent city

Suffolk Peanut Company, The, 303 South Saratoga St., Suffolk, 16000801

### Wythe County

Reed Creek Mill, 1565 S. Church St., Wytheville, 16000802

## WISCONSIN

### Rusk County

McFarlane, Harold J. and Angus, Stone House and Barn, N6435 Hackett Rd., Town of Hawkins, 16000803

**Authority:** 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60.

**Dated:** November 7, 2016.

### J. Paul Loether,

*Chief, National Register of Historic Places/  
National Historic Landmarks Program.*

[FR Doc. 2016-27242 Filed 11-10-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4312-52-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-16-037]

### Government in the Sunshine Act Meeting Notice

**AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING:** United States International Trade Commission.

**TIME AND DATE:** November 18, 2016 at 11:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Room 101, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

**STATUS:** Open to the public.

### MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: None.
2. Minutes.
3. Ratification List.
4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-549 and 731-TA-1299-1300 and 1302-1303 (Final)(Circular Welded Carbon-Quality Steel Pipe from Oman, Pakistan, the United Arab Emirates, and Vietnam). The Commission is currently scheduled to complete and file its determinations and views of the Commission by December 12, 2016.
5. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-550 and 731-TA-1304-1305 (Final)(Iron Mechanical Transfer Drive Components from Canada and China). The Commission is currently scheduled to complete and file its determinations and views of the Commission by December 12, 2016.

6. Outstanding action jackets: None. In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission:

Issued: November 9, 2016.

### William R. Bishop,

*Supervisory Hearings and Information Officer.*

[FR Doc. 2016-27408 Filed 11-9-16; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1028]

### Certain Mobile Device Holders and Components Thereof; Institution of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on October 6, 2016, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Nite Ize, Inc. of Boulder, Colorado. Supplements to the complaint were filed on October 21, 2016 and October 26, 2016. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain mobile device holders and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,602,376 (“the ‘376 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 8,870,146 (“the ‘146

patent”); U.S. Patent No. D734,746 (“the ’746 patent”); and U.S. Patent No. D719,959 (“the ’959 patent”). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a general exclusion order, or in the alternative a limited exclusion order, and cease and desist orders.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–2560.

**AUTHORITY:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2016).

**SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION:** Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on November 7, 2016, ORDERED THAT—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain mobile device holders and components thereof by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 11, and 12 of the ’376 patent; claims 1, 11, and 12 of the ’146 patent; claim 1 of the ’746 patent; claim 1 of the ’959 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is: Nite Ize, Inc., 5660 Central Avenue, Boulder, CO 80301.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Shenzhen Youtai Trade Company Limited, d/b/a NoChoice, Room 813, Gelinwangyuan o. 96 Yannan Road, Futian District Shenzhen, Guangdong, China, 518000

REXS LLC, 16192 Coastal Highway, Lewes, DE 19958

Spinido, Inc., 36 South 18th Avenue, Suite A, Brighton, CO 80601

Luo, Qiben, d/b/a Lita International Shop, No. 10, Gaoxin South Four Road, Nanshan Shenzhen, China 518057

Guangzhou Kuaguoyi E-commerce co., ltd. d/b/a Kagu Culture, C102, Mingzhu Creative Park No.66, Xiaogang Garden Rd, Yuncheng Street Baiyun, Guangzhou China, 510000

Shenzhen New Dream Technology Co., Ltd., d/b/a Newdreams, Room 307, Haotai building Baomin Second Road NO.1, Xixiang Street Bao’an, Shenzhen, China, 518102

Gold South Technology Co., Ltd. d/b/a Baidatong, Room 616, West Of 6/F, Bldg. 102, Pengji Shangbu Industrial Workshop, Shangbu Industrial Zone, North Huaqiang Road, Futian District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China, 518028

Sunpauto Co., ltd, Unit 04, 7/F, Bright Way Tower, NO.33 Mong Kok Road, Kowloon, HK

Wang Zhi Gang d/b/a IceFox, Room 806, Ge Lin Wang Yuan YanNan Road, Futian District Shenzhen, China, 518000

Dang Yuya d/b/a Sminiker, No.5, Jinlongsan Rd., Longgang District Shenzhen, China, 518100

Shenzhen Topworld Technology Co. d/b/a IdeaPro, RM603, 6/F Hang Pont Comm Bldg. 31 Tonk In St., Cheung Sha Wan Kln, Hong Kong, Hong Kong

Lin Zhen Mei d/b/a Anson 502, B Seat, 3 Building, Guandi Garden Xian N7 area, Jiaan west Rd, Baoan Dist. Shenzhen, Guangdong, China 518128

Wu Xuying d/b/a Novoland No. 2336 Nanhai Road, Nanshan District Shenzhen, China, 518054

Shenzhen New Dream Sailing Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. d/b/a MegaDream Room 1006, Modern International Mansion Jintian Road, Futian District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China, 518048

Zhongshan Feiyu Hardware Technology Co., Ltd d/b/a YouFo 13# Haotong Road, Minle Community, Yongle Village DongFeng Town, ZhongShan City Guangdong, China, 528400

Ninghuaxian Wangfulong Chaojishichang Youxian Gongsi, Ltd., d/b/a EasybuyUS RM 101, NO.12, 250 Lane, Kangshen Road, Pudong, Xinqu Shanghai, China, 201315

Chang Lee d/b/a Frentaly, 1795 Morningdale Circle, Duluth, GA 30097

Trendbox USA LLC d/b/a Trendbox, 16419 North 91st Street, Suite 125, Scottsdale, AZ 85260

Tontek d/b/a Shenzhen Hetongtai Electronics Co., Ltd., B1505, Niulanqian Bldg., Minzhi Street, Longhua New Area, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China, 518000

Scotabc d/b/a ShenChuang Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd., Rm.1203A, Zhanyuan Business Bldg, NO.912 Meilong Rd., Longhua town, Longhua Dist. Shenzhen, Guangdong, China, 068100

Tenswall d/b/a Shenzhen Tenswall International Trading Co., Ltd., 14837 Proctor Ave Ste A, La Puente, CA 91746

Luo Jieqiong d/b/a Wekin Room 1602, Building 20 Hua Sheng Shi Ji, Xin Cheng Yu Hua Dist Chang Sha, China, 410100

Pecham d/b/a Baichen Technology Ltd., RM 20A, Kiu Fu Comm Bldg 300 Lockhart Rd. Wan Chai, Hong Kong

Cyrift d/b/a Guangzhou Sunway E-Commerce LLC., D202 Guangzhou Trade Business Center, Guangzhou, China, 510000

Rymemo d/b/a Global Box, LLC., 310 Ferguson Rd, Dunbar, PA 15431

Wang Guoxiang d/b/a Minse, Rm 609, Block 2, Xinghu Garden No.9 Jinbi Rd, Luohu Dist Shenzhen, Guangdong, China, 518028

Yuan I d/b/a Bestrix, No. 10, Group 1 Qingyuan Street, Wangying Town Lichuan City, Hubei, China, 445400

Zhiping Zhou d/b/a Runshion 31F, Dong C, Jinganghuating, Baoandadao, Baoanqu Shenzhenshi, Guangdong, China, 518000

Huijukon d/b/a Shenzhen Hui Ju Kang Technology Co. Ltd., #1218 Lianhua Building No2008, Shennan Middle Street, Futian Dist Shenzhen, China, 518000

Barsone d/b/a Shenzhen Senweite Electronic Commerce Ltd., Rm 201, Building A, No.1 Qianwan 1st Rd Qianhai SZ–HK Cooperation Zone Shenzhen City, China, 518103

Oumeiou d/b/a Shenzhen Oumeiou Technology Co., Ltd., F3 Comprehensive Bldg of Nankeng 2nd

Industrial Park, Bantian Street,  
Longgang Shenzhen, China, 518112

Grando d/b/a Shenzhen Dashentai  
Network Technology Co., Ltd., 806  
Dongbian Building No.222 Minzhi  
Road, Minzhi Street Longhuaxinqu,  
Shenzhen, China, 518109

Shenzhen Yingxue Technology Co.,  
Ltd., Room 14H, Haojingmingyuan  
Phase II No.28 Zhengqing Road, Buji  
Town, Longgang District, Shenzhen,  
China, 518112

Shenzhen Longwang Technology Co.,  
Ltd., d/b/a LWANG B21, 5/F, West Of  
Bldg. 4, Seg Tech Park, Huaqiang  
North Rd., Futian Dist., Shenzhen,  
Guangdong, China, 518000

Hu Peng d/b/a AtomBud Room 602,  
Unit 1, Dongfangqinyuan 2 Pingan  
Road, Longgang District Shenzhen,  
China, 518112

(c) The Office of Unfair Import  
Investigations, U.S. International Trade  
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite  
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,  
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,  
U.S. International Trade Commission,  
shall designate the presiding  
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the  
notice of investigation must be  
submitted by the named respondents in  
accordance with section 210.13 of the  
Commission's Rules of Practice and  
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to  
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such  
responses will be considered by the  
Commission if received not later than 20  
days after the date of service by the  
Commission of the complaint and the  
notice of investigation. Extensions of  
time for submitting responses to the  
complaint and the notice of  
investigation will not be granted unless  
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely  
response to each allegation in the  
complaint and in this notice may be  
deemed to constitute a waiver of the  
right to appear and contest the  
allegations of the complaint and this  
notice, and to authorize the  
administrative law judge and the  
Commission, without further notice to  
the respondent, to find the facts to be as  
alleged in the complaint and this notice  
and to enter an initial determination  
and a final determination containing  
such findings, and may result in the  
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease  
and desist order or both directed against  
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 7, 2016.

**Lisa R. Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2016-27251 Filed 11-10-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

On November 1, 2016, the Department  
of Justice lodged a proposed consent  
decree with the United States District  
Court for the District of Arizona in the  
lawsuit entitled *United States v.*  
*WestRock CP, LLC*, Civil Action No. CV-  
16-08247-PCT-PGR.

The United States alleged that  
WestRock CP, LLC—as the successor to  
Southwest Forest Industries, Inc.—is  
liable under Section 107 of the  
Comprehensive Environmental  
Response, Compensation, and Liability  
Act (CERCLA), 42 U.S.C. 9607, for  
reimbursement of response costs  
incurred or to be incurred by the U.S.  
Environmental Protection Agency in  
connection with releases or threatened  
releases of hazardous substances into  
the environment at or from land  
associated with a former wood-treating  
facility located approximately 1 mile  
northeast of Prescott, Arizona and on  
the Yavapai-Prescott Indian reservation.  
To date, unreimbursed response costs  
have totaled approximately \$6.2  
million. Under the proposed consent  
decree and consistent with an earlier  
bankruptcy settlement agreement, the  
United States will be allowed a general  
unsecured claim in the sum of \$2.8  
million in the Chapter 11 bankruptcy  
case involving WestRock CP, LLC's  
predecessor Smurfit-Stone Container  
Corporation. The allowed claim will be  
satisfied as a cash distribution of  
\$1,602,877.46; 56,064 shares of  
WestRock Company stock; and 9,344  
shares of Ingevity Corporation stock. In  
return, the United States covenants not  
to sue or take administrative action  
against WestRock CP, LLC pursuant to  
Sections 106 and 107(a) of CERCLA, 42  
U.S.C. 9606 and 9607(a), and Section  
7003 of the Resource Conservation and  
Recovery Act (RCRA), 42 U.S.C. 6973,  
regarding the site.

The publication of this notice opens  
a period for public comment on the  
consent decree. Comments should be  
addressed to the Assistant Attorney  
General, Environment and Natural  
Resources Division, and should refer to  
*United States v. WestRock CP, LLC*, D.J.

Ref. No. 90-11-3-09733/3. All  
comments must be submitted no later  
than thirty (30) days after the  
publication date of this notice.  
Comments may be submitted either by  
email or by mail:

<i>To submit comments:</i>	<i>Send them to:</i>
By email .....	<i>pubcomment-ees.enrd@ usdoj.gov.</i>
By mail .....	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Under section 7003(d) of RCRA, a  
commenter may request an opportunity  
for a public meeting in the affected area.

During the public comment period,  
the consent decree may be examined  
and downloaded at this Justice  
Department Web site: [https://  
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees](https://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees).  
We will provide a paper copy of the  
consent decree upon written request  
and payment of reproduction costs.  
Please mail your request and payment  
to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—  
ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC  
20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order  
for \$6.00 (25 cents per page  
reproduction cost) payable to the United  
States Treasury.

**Henry Friedman,**

*Assistant Section Chief, Environmental  
Enforcement Section, Environment and  
Natural Resources Division.*

[FR Doc. 2016-27229 Filed 11-10-16; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410-15-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

### Mine Safety and Health Administration

#### Petitions for Modification of Application of Existing Mandatory Safety Standards

**AGENCY:** Mine Safety and Health  
Administration, Labor.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Section 101(c) of the Federal  
Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977 and  
Title 30 of the Code of Federal  
Regulations Part 44 govern the  
application, processing, and disposition  
of petitions for modification. This notice  
is a summary of petitions for  
modification submitted to the Mine  
Safety and Health Administration  
(MSHA) by the parties listed below.

**DATES:** All comments on the petitions  
must be received by MSHA's Office of  
Standards, Regulations, and Variances  
on or before December 14, 2016.